Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Dave Erickson <Dave.Erickson@ci.wausau.wi.us>
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 3:14 PM

To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR; Eric Lindman

Cc: Ken Rye

Subject: RE: DNR Online information for Wauleco
Attachments: Pipe Elevation Data.pdf

Matt — | have attached a map that shows surface elevations and pipe invert elevations at the manhole locations — It is
from our GIS system — let me know if something doesn’t look right or if you have questions on it

/Dave

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR [mailto:MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 2:44 PM

To: Dave Erickson; Eric Lindman

Subject: RE: DNR Online information for Wauleco

Dave/Eric- I would like to compare groundwater elevation to sewer pipe depth in the neighborhood, is there a resource I
could use that would tell me the depth these pipes were put in at?

Thanks,

Matt

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Matt Thompson

Hydrogeologist — Remediation and Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

1300 W. Clairemont Ave., Eau Claire, Wl 54701
Office: 715-839-3750
matthewa.thompson@wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov

BE-&E

From: Dave Erickson <Dave.Erickson@ci.wausau.wi.us>

Sent: Friday, February 08,2019 10:08 AM

To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: DNR Online information for Wauleco

Matt — | have attached the test results and maps

The purpose of the close up of the intersection at Thomas Street and Emter St is to show the two interceptor lines are
not connected.



Also, two of the samples were collected from MH#5 — one from the discharge of the pipe from McCleary St and one
from the discharge of the pipe running down Adrian St

| will talk to Eric about setting up a phone call next week Thursday and get back to you with a proposed time

Thanks / Dave

David Erickson
Wastewater Superintendent
Wausau Water Works

715 261-6941

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR [mailto:MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 9:55 AM

To: Dave Erickson

Subject: DNR Online information for Wauleco

Dave-

Below is a link to our online database for Wauleco. The last annual report we have is for 2017, it is near the bottom of the
page and dated 2018-07-27

https://dnr.wi.gov/botw/GetActivityDetail.do?siteld=644000&adn=0237000006

Thanks,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Matt Thompson

Hydrogeologist — Remediation and Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

1300 W. Clairemont Ave., Eau Claire, Wl 54701
Office: 715-839-3750
matthewa.thompson@wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi..g.ov
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Statement of Confidentiality

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed.



If you are not the intended recipient of this email, any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of
this email is prohibited. Please notify the sender of this email of the error and delete the email.

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




DPW Mapping System

= 114218 IRINE
T 1183 24N 1131.73W
2 1182 483 1131 .69E
S 1182.44W 108[ 112 b
_E\I | 100 106 110 114 118 120 122 \\“‘I323
e g DINER_ QT 8 %
= ol RIVER—S N
| 49 7| 119 4g 123 125 | 131 135 | 141 1497 :
s 1186.66 1184.80 117791 ||
il R 1177 565 1176260V 1fea7s || |
| = 1177 50E 1176.322 e
el < (5 @
[=] 8 H |
=] I N = o« |
el 8 [ i1
3 ¢n | 000 i
1T 50 :
on £ 1186.91 District 1 I
202
g it Mo | M4 | ms 120 126 | 130 | 134 | 138 | 140 146 : 206 | 212 | 216 | 218 | 224 | 226 | 230
—|= 1 " » 111 20"
& > 20 2 E-THOMAS -ST--2 I R
(7 ____-———.————-———————-\_)-————-————— = mm | o ey | ——— - () g,
- ol 7 INTERCEPTOR '\I;"\ INTERCEPTOR
Tl 6 1181gs | 103 M Dﬂﬂtrié%“) 1279 129 133 135 137 1452 ‘ 46 205 215 4$ 223 225 125 | &3y | 241 | 249 i
: isir 177,88 IS 4 117988 174 1170.07 1168.30 1168|143
_ Distn 1712 1841 | 116592 1161 90 1eraz | 16097 |
S ik !
= 1361 = 3 o !
EIONAA O ———| NAME - oy @ = |
- = W= THOMAS -ST--——-- » UNNAMED 0 e 5!
16" e - g
39 51 e
2 7 141 5 o =21187.23 | l'
1191 68 143 110112 HAT-S0 1
1183.76N 145 1181865131  1178.90 N 93 = !
1184285 1181.75W = n2.951 ¢ e
' ' o 108 114 16| 122 126 130 132 136 140 1158144 | ¥ 204 212 220 224 226 228 236 240 302 i =
— 184 10W 1181.75E 8 8 - 8" o 3
1184.00E " ] i e : :
CITY OF o, — £ JEDWARDS—ST—y by o *
WAUSAU 1 37 109 1| 113 1is|  7[3@He| 27| 1at[ 7| qar[ i - [2295 [ 207 | 211 | 215 W[ 22| 25| 25967 2% 9p : 30T 40
11§7.37 117844 = 117483 1170.66 1168.09 1167 87]1 1167.5
2117969 1170.71 L] 1164.55 1163.34 1162.03N  1158.40() 1158 .45
-2 > 116211 i
2 I
- |=-\
I
S (S
1Lk i ' 248
o3 o y
N ~ 000 52 o1 0 24y.
a) O 8 120 % 117099 1167 89 ® 306
C”\ \\4"\\ w 10 118 122 124 130 132 136 142 .\1.‘ 115819208 | 212 216 | 230 Wqi2325 234 | 236 238 | 1240/ | 1215 308
< . " Y " " () "
<8 Q\G’ 8" - 8 DR rAN":--S-T-----32------'13-————--EE--————'IL--EG-----\.J--—-
Q\ = LA SR ,‘_)\' INTERCEPTOR (35)
%1 1 M"s 118 ';0‘125 129 133 137 14129 145 HKI _5_2 21 213 219 231 233 235 237 239 | b 4
21180 .97 117687 171 29 \%11?0 95 >-|116679
s %70 1167.6 ' - 1156.7
:_|“1170.67 165.41 115G 5R hd
< 3 3 <
A 2 & = L1
32 ¢ £ .=_'an
000 | A [5 2 O
= |« . 2 (D
Z ] S
" - o -
T [ea |
3 L &2 108 | 112 118 122 126 | 128 [ 132 138 | 142 212 | 214 | 220 | 224 | 226 | 230 | 236 240J
M7747 | < o QT 8" - 8" . 7" — " 4
1171 .86 E |\_)_M¥R‘®_N -] _:f_191 ')(' . | | | 8“ —
= [C 16 | 100 | 1155 n7 119 125 ||1435 12 2 9 . & e = 6 4% ?1652
QO |5 117688 1174.78 1189.61 1169.7:5 ] 1168.42 11658 1165.54 65.23
= 1161.52 R - 1161.67 11608 1159 08
I 116914 116765 1168017
2117450 N Y é o
~1165.50 =2 I P .
- !

Legend

Ul Parcels

I Section Lines/Numbers
Right Of Ways
Manhole
Gravity Main

—+ Collector
= Interceptor

*™ Force Main
@ Liftstation
*= Abandoned Gravity Main

Map Created: 2/15/2019

8527 0 85.27 Feet
]

NAD_1983_HARN_WISCRS_Marathon_County_Feet

DISCLAIMER: The information and depictions herein are for informational purposes and Marathon County-City of Wausau specifically disclaims accuracy in this reproduction and specifically
admonishes and advises that if specific and precise accuracy is required, the same should be determined by procurement of certified maps, surveys, plats, Flood Insurance Studies, or other official
means. Marathon County-City of Wausau will not be responsible for any damages which result from third party use of the information and depictions herein or for use which ignores this warning.

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION
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